
United States Department of the Interior

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
1849 C Street, N.W. 

Washington, D.C. 20240

The attached property, the McKee Bridge in Jackson County, 
OREGON, reference number 79002074, and part of the Oregon 
Covered Bridges Thematic Resource, was listed in the National Register 
of Historic Places by the Keeper of the National Register on 11/29/1979, 
as evidenced by the FEDERAL REGISTER/WEEKLY LIST Vol. 45 
number 54, notice of Tuesday, March 18,1980, page 17475. The 
attached nomination form is a copy of the original documentation 
provided to the Keeper at the time of listing.
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THE^" T IC GROUP NOMINATION 
OP JN COVERED BRIDGES

Bridge Name and Number McKee Bridge, Index, No. 15______ 

County Jackson____________________________ 

Stream or River Applegate River_________________ 

Location Lrbtle Applegate Road, 8 miles S of Ruch_____ 

NEJg'NE% Sec. 5, T.40S. , R.3W., W.M._________ 

Zone 10 E494053 N4663580 Ruch Quadrangle 

Acreage and Boundary Description Full width of road right-of-way

for the distance between abutments and ten feet additional 

at either end, containing in all approximately 7920 square feet. 

Present Owner Jackson County Board of Commissioners

Jackson County Courthouse

Medford, OR 97501

Date of Construction 1917_____;_ ___________ , \ 

Description of Bridge . • . \ 

Length of span 112 feet

Truss type Howe truss M^£ 

Cladding . Vertical • boards, vertical side walls -....._
im. »•«••»••

Roofing Shingled gable roof fT6^
r>v

• Decking ' Wood ^-..,>
i,_.... ''-'

Other salient features Truncated rectangular portal arches. Five irregu­ 
larly-spaced openings in south side wall above deck. Ribbon openings under eaves and 
exposed cantilevered buttresses either side wall. Width of roadway: 15'2".
The bridge was closed to traffic in 1956 and restored for pedestrian use in 1965. It 
overlooks McKee Picnic Ground, a U.S. Forest Service facility. Original contractor was - 
Jason Hartman of Jacksonville. Built on land donated by stage station operator Adal­ 
bert McKee, the bridge is among the five oldest covered spans in the, state today. It . • 
was a half-way point between Jacksonville, to the north, and the Blue Ledge Copper Mine ; 
to the south. Relief horses were kept at this location for hauling ore until 1919. L---

Legal description is included in the appropriate County Road Department • ssN^ 
right-of-way files and County Deed Records. , ' '_^

Information based on following sources: Statewide Inventory Form prepared by 
Stephen Dow Beckham, 1976. Typescript on Oregon Covered Bridges by Nick and 
Bill Cockrell, 1977.
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McKee Bridge
Stream: Applegatt, >I\ .• • • T40S R, S_ 
Built: 1917 Truss:' Howe 
•World 3uide No.: 37-15^06 Length: 112 feet

The rustic, well-known covered bridge spanning the Apple- 

gate River just eiaht miles from the California border was 

built in 1917 by contractor, Jason Kartinan on land donated 

by Adelbert "Deb" McKee. The bridge was used from 1917 to 

1956, originally serving the mining and logging traffic.

Lindsay Apple-gate, for whom the stream is named pros­ 

pected! the area on the way to the mines in California. 

The discovery of prosperous mines caused a north-south route 

to be developed in the area. The covered bridge, being 

half-way between Jacksonville to the north and the Blue 

Ledge Copper Mine to the south, was used as a rest stop. 

Relief horses were kept there for hauling ore. from the mine

until 1919. : / . ,..''"

In 1956, the bridge was-declared unsafe for vehicular 

traffic. A sign posted on the end of the bridge hails the 

combined efforts of the Talisman Lodge, Knights of Pythias, 

the Upper Applegate Grange, and the Jackson County Court 

in restoration of the roof in 1965, retaining the structure 

for pedestrain use.. The covered span overlooks a park, 

and visitors can peer through the five windows on the south 

side.

Features of the McKee Bridge include a Howe truss design, 

shortened portal weather boarding, flying buttresses, open 

slit windows at the top of each side, and a shingle roof. 

To get there: From Kedford, travel east on Highway 238 

through Jacksonville to Ruch. At Ruch, travel south approx­ 

imately eight miles on Little Applegate Road to the bridge 

site.
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